
Brownsville Inwood Homeowners Association 

Brownsville, Texas 78521 

 

Member Contract Information: 

Leonardo G Trevino  

22853 Rosewood Circle 
Brownsville, TX 78521 
(956) 801-2253 
LEN3VINO@hotmail.com  
 

David Hernandez 

2892 Rosewood Circle 
Brownsville, TX 78521 
(956) 589-5896 
Roadrunner_gt@yahoo.com 
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From: Armando Ibarra
To: Nicole Fisher
Subject: 2016 Neighboord Organization On Record Request - Brownsville Inwood Homeowners Association
Date: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 3:02:55 PM
Attachments: Brownsville Inwood Homeowners Association.pdf

Good Afternoon,

 

I am sending this on behalf of Brownsville Inwood Homeowners Association. The association
 would like to be on record with TDHCA.  The association has also requested to be on record
 and filed an Assumed Name certificate with Cameron County.   Attached please find contact
 information, boundary map, DBA certificate and flyer from previous meeting.

 

 

Thanks,

 

Armando Ibarra

Multi-Family Specialist

 

Community Development Corporation of Brownsville

901 E. Levee St., Brownsville, TX 78520

O: 956.541.4955  

E: aibarra@cdcb.org | www.cdcb.org

 

mailto:aibarra@cdcb.org
mailto:nicole.fisher@mail.tdhca.state.tx.us
mailto:aibarra@cdcb.org
http://www.cdcb.org/
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